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From: David Steele

To: Tim Calver

Subject: RE: Will sched a call shortly, but...
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 9:36:27 AM
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I know... we haven't even talked to Nalcor... let's zip out a full report on c, s, and r in a few
weeks. Another word for you... absurd. We will get there.... Like | said, there is positive in
this. Just need to align this client group.

From: Tim Calver

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 9:30:07 AM
To: David Steele

Subject: RE: Will sched a call shortly, but...

Bizarre is the word. The article even refers to costs, risks and schedule —i.e. indicating the scope we
had in mind!

Look forward to talking.

Tim Calver | Executive Director | UK&I Advisory

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +44 (0) 118 928 1100 | Mobile: +44 (0) 798 949 4192 | tcalver@uk.ey.com

From: David Steele

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Tim Calver <tcalver@uk.ey.com>
Subject: RE: Will sched a call shortly, but...

It's not a prerequisite. 1've asked hickey to set up the call, should come shortly. | just wanted
to get you thinking on it.

Check vocm, premier announced that we would have an update report in a couple of weeks.

Not possible or realistic. Big disconnect between premier and minister. Well work through
it. If there is a positive, they are committed :). Scope and expectations need to be managed.

Bizarre

From: Tim Calver

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 9:17:58 AM
To: David Steele

Subject: RE: Will sched a call shortly, but...

Okay, are you wanting this workplan for the call?

Tim Calver | Executive Director | UK&I Advisory

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +44 (0) 118 928 1100 | Mobile: +44 (0) 798 949 4192 | tcalver@uk.ey.com
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From: David Steele

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 12:36 PM
To: Tim Calver <tcalver@uk.ey.com>
Subject: Will sched a call shortly, but...

Could you develop a workplan slide with activities detailed that reflects a scope of providing
an update report on the status of mgmt/gnl actions taken in relation to our recommendations
from the first report? Minister said she thought this was first step and wanted an
understanding of the activities required. She is aware that it has limitations. | will drive an
invite out shortly with note to full team, but wanted to plant seed with you to be timely.
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